Dorothy Menasco

From: Costello, Jeanne [jcostello@caritonfields.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Bernier, Matthew R.; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;

george@cavros-law.com; alex. glenn@pgnman com, Huhta Blaise N.;
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jlavia@gbwlegal.com; paul. IeW|SJr@pgnma|I com;
RMiIIer@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us;
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Walls, J. Michael; swright@gbwlegal.com;
Keino Young; WOODS.MONICA

Subject: Filing Docket 100437

Attachments: Docket 100437 PEF Update to June 27 Status Report.pdf
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plate o <<Docket 100437 PEF Update to June 27 Status Report.pdf>> Docket 100437 In re: Examination

of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator replacement project, by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Attached for filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Update to
June 27, 2011 Status Report Regarding Docket No. 100437-EL

2. This document is being filed on behalf of Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.

3. This document contains three (3) pages.
4. This document is being filed by

Jeanne Costello on behalf of John T. Burnett Carlton Fields, P.A.
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

Direct: 813.229.4917

Fax: 813.229.4133

jcostello@carltonfields.com

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Examination of the outage and || DOCKET NO. 100437-El
replacement fuel/power costs associated with | Date: November 15, 2011
the CR3 steam generator replacement project,

by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S UPDATE TO JUNE 27, 2011 STATUS REPORT
REGARDING DOCKET NO. 100437-El

Pursuant to Order PSC-11-0230-PCO-EI (“Order™), Progress Energy Florida (“PLI%)
filed a status update with the Commission regarding Crystal River Unit 3 (“CR3”) detailing “a
description of how far along PEF is in its engineering analysis of the second delamination; a best
estimate of the time it will take to complete the engineering analysis; a current best estimate of
the time it will take to bring CR3 back into commercial service; and a discussion of PEF’s ability
to satisfy its projected loads using existing capacity resources.” Order at 2. This filing provides
an update to PEF’s June 27, 2011 status report.

CR3 has been and continues to be in a safe shutdown condition. On July 26, 2011,
acoustic monitors at CR3’s repair site sounded indicating surface spalling (which occurs when a
smaller outside layer of concrete breaks away from a larger area of a concrete wall) on the
containment wall on bay 1-2. The surface spalling occurred in an isolated area of the wall. In the
course of investigating the spalling, engineers discovered indications of additional delamination
within the wall of bay 1-2. Engineers have now completed extensive non-destructive testing
(including impulse response scanning) to determine the extent of the condition. Based on this
information, it appears that a delamination occurred in bay 1-2. The delaminated area appears to
be similar to that in the bay 5-6 area. The Company has taken additional steps to reduce the
amount of stress in the building by partially detensioning additional tendons. In addition, the
Company has installed radial anchors into the concrete walls to further stabilize bay 5-6 and bay
1-2.

The bay 1-2 development validates decisions announced in June 2011 regarding the
company’s containment repair plan. Under the repair plan, potentially delaminated areas within
bay 1-2 would be adequately addressed without any major changes to that repair plan. The
previously announced repair plan includes systematically removing and replacing the concrele in
ncarly all areas of the containment structure, except in the area where the concrete was already
replaced during the original repair (bay 3-4). The intended repair plan announced by Progress
Energy in June would involve removing and replacing the majority of the concrete not replaced
in the previous delamination repair, including the concrete in bay 1-2. Because the company
believes the previously announced repair would adequately address the bay 1-2 delamination,
there has been no major change made to the intended course of action.
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Respectfully submitted this 15th day of November, 2011,

James Michael Walls

Florida Bar No. 0706242
Blaise N. Huhta

Florida Bar No. 0027942
Matthew R. Bemier
Florida Bar No. 0059886
Carlton Fields, PA

P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, F1. 33601-3239
Telephone: (813) 223-7000

I’{TI Bumnett

%?socxate General Counsel — Fiorida

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
/299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL. 33701
Telephone: (727) 820-5184
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via

¢lectronic and U.S. Mail this 15th day of November, 2011 to all parties of record as indicated

below.

Lisa Bennett

Keino Young

Teresa Tan

Staff Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee 32399

Phone: (850)413-6218

Facsimile: (850)413-6184

Email: Ibennett@psc.state.fl.us

kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
ttan@psc.state.fl.us

J@fbﬁx? Burnett

Charles Rehwinkel/Erik Sayler
Office of Public Counscl

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
‘l'allahassee, ¥, 32393-1400
Phone: (850) 488-9330

Email: rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Sayler.erik@leg state fl.us
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James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor

Rrickfield Law Firm

Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jelferson Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007

Phone: 202-342-0800

FAX: 202-342-0807

Email: jbrew(@bbrslaw.com
ataylor(@bbrslaw.com

Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia,
Florida Retail Federation

¢/o Gardner Law Firm

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, F1. 32308

Phone: 850-385-0070

FAX: 385-5416

Email: swright@gbwlegal com

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Ste. 400
Northbrook, IL 60062

Phone: 847-849-4291

Email: K STorain/@potashcorp.com

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Phone: (850) 222-8738
FAX:222-9768

Email: paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Vicki G. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
¢/o Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-681-3828

FAX: 681-8788

Email: vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmovle@kagmlaw.com

c/o George Cavros, Esq.

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Ste. 105
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334

Phonc: 954-563-0074

Fax: 866-924-2824

Email: George@cavros-law.com




